From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  4/26/2012 8:28:12 AM

To: 'Lindh, Frank' (frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); Christopher Clay
(christopher.clay@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Mary McKenzie (MFM@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: CPSD Smart Meter Staff Report

Thanks Frank. Laura Doll is in the PUC lobby and can take a hard copy.

From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 8:21 AM

To: Christopher Clay

Cc: Cherry, Brian K; Mary McKenzie

Subject: Fwd: CPSD Smart Meter Staff Report

I'm in DC, so I'm copying Chris Clay (and his supervisor, Mary McKenzie) with this request
from PG&E for a copy of Staff's report. Thnx.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>

Date: April 26,2012 11:10:18 AM EDT

To: "Lindh, Frank (frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)" <frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: CPSD Smart Meter Staff Report

Frank — we are desperately trying to get a copy of the Staff Report on the SmartMeter
Oll. Our CEO is meeting with the Chronicle at 10 am and we’d like to know what is in
the report. Laura Doll is in the lobby and could pick up a report.
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